
GUARANTEED EDUCATION TUITION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Tuesday, November 5, 2013 

 
 

Office of the Insurance Commissioner 
5000 Capitol Boulevard 
Tumwater, WA  98501 
2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

Call to Order 
 

• Welcome        ACTION  TAB 1 
Approval of September 9, 2013 Minutes 
Approval of 2014 Meeting Schedule 
 

• Report from the Chair      INFORMATION  
 

• Director’s Report       INFORMATION TAB 2 
Overview of Program Statistics    
Presentation of New Marketing Campaign  
 

• GET Investment Update          INFORMATION TAB 3 
Allyson Tucker, Washington State Investment Board  
 

• Actuarial Analysis       INFORMATION TAB 4  
Matt Smith, State Actuary  

 
• Review of Actuarial Valuation     INFORMATION 

Marc Webster, Washington Student Achievement Council 
 

• Adjournment 
 

 
 
 

Next meeting (proposed): 
Tuesday, February 11, 2014 

Office of the Insurance Commissioner 
2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

 

11/04/13 
2:23 PM 



GUARANTEED EDUCATION TUITION COMMITTEE MEETING 
Washington Student Achievement Council 

Monday, September 9, 2013 
 

Office of the Insurance Commissioner 
5000 Capitol Boulevard 
Tumwater, WA 98501 

 
MINUTES 

 
Washington Student Achievement Council staff in attendance: 
Gene Sharratt, Executive Director, Washington Student Achievement Council 
Don Bennett, Deputy Director, Washington Student Achievement Council 
Betty Lochner, GET Director 
Susan Martensen, Associate Director for GET Marketing & Communications 
Betsy Hagen, Associate Director for GET Operations 
Kim Porter, GET Records and Projects Manager 
Matthew Freeby, GET Finance Manager 
Diana Hurley, GET Customer Service Manager 
Jackie Ferrado, GET Community Relations Manager 
Luke Minor, GET Marketing & Communications Coordinator 
Katie Gross, Special Assistant to the GET Director 
 
Guests in attendance: 
Allyson Tucker, State Investment Board 
Anne Shaw, Office of the Attorney General 
Matt Smith, State Actuary 
Catrina Lucero, House of Representatives 
Maria Hovde, Senate Ways and Means 
Devon Nichols, Office of the State Actuary 
Cody Eccles, Senate Republican Caucus Staff 
Becca Kenna-Schenk, Senate Democratic Caucus Staff 
David Frockt, State Senator 
Christi Steele, Office of the State Actuary 
 
WELCOME 
Gene Sharratt, GET Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m. Sharratt 
introduced himself and welcomed the Committee members and other participants. GET 
Committee members present were James L. McIntire, State Treasurer, David Schumacher, 
Director of the Office of Financial Management, Mooi Lien Wong, citizen member, and Beth 
Stecher Berendt, citizen member.  
 
 

1 
 



APPROVAL OF THE MAY 20, 2013 MINUTES 
Berendt motioned to approve the May 20, 2013 minutes. Wong seconded the motion. The 
minutes were approved unanimously as presented.  
 
APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED 2013 MEETING CALENDAR 
Berendt motioned to approve the proposed 2013 meeting calendar. Wong seconded the motion. 
The meeting calendar was approved unanimously as presented.  
 
APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 14 BUDGET 
Betsy Hagen, Associate Director for GET Operations, provided an overview of the program’s 
budget for FY 14. The budget is set at $5.25 million which was presented and discussed in detail 
at the meeting on May 20, 2013. Berendt motioned to approve the budget. Schumacher seconded 
the motion. The budget was approved unanimously as presented.   
 
REPORT FROM THE CHAIR 
Sharratt conducted a brief introduction of the Washington Student Achievement Council and its 
members. Sharratt shared the Council’s mission statement, listed the programs that the Council 
governs, and briefly explained the 10 Year Roadmap’s goal to help increase student educational 
attainment in Washington State.  
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Betty Lochner, GET Director, reviewed the program’s contract statistics. There were 7,780 new 
accounts opened during the 2012-2013 enrollment period. Lochner noted points of interest 
regarding GET demographics and showed a preview of the new GET marketing campaign that 
will launch in November. A few technical updates were made to the GET Master Agreement, 
which the Committee reviewed. Berendt motioned to approve the changes to the Master 
Agreement. McIntire seconded the motion. The changes to the Master Agreement were approved 
unanimously as presented.  
 
The Committee and staff members thanked Anne Shaw, our Assistant Attorney General, for her 
assistance reviewing and updating the Master Agreement.  
 
GET INVESTMENT UPDATE 
Allyson Tucker, Senior Investment Officer with the Washington State Investment Board (WSIB) 
conducted an overview of the program’s second quarterly report. The report included investment 
information thru June 30, 2013.  Tucker believes we are entering a transitional market and 
expects continued volatility. Investments will stay focused on the long-term returns. No 
questions from the Committee.  
 
 

2 
 



ACTUARIAL ANALYSIS 
The State Actuary, Matt Smith, presented the 2013 price setting analysis. The purpose of this 
communication is to give the Committee updated information regarding the program’s status, to 
assist them in setting the new GET unit price. The actuarial measurement presented today is from 
June 30, 2013. The program is currently funded at 94% which is up from 75% a year ago. The 
current unfunded liability is $160 million. If the Committee decides to retain the current price 
setting guidelines, the State Actuary’s office calculates the best price setting range to be $159 to 
$179 per GET unit. These calculations take state support into consideration but exclude the 
possible impacts of differential tuition.  
 
The four key components of the current price-setting guidelines are: 

• Expected cost - the expected cost of tuition and certain administrative expenses. 
• Expenses – GET’s annual operating expenses. 
• Reserve – unexpected future costs such as higher than expected tuition growth or lower 

than expected investment returns. This component can be increased or decreased to alter 
the probability that a unit price will ever create an unfunded liability in the future.  

• Amortization – optional component that covers unexpected past costs from significant 
program or policy changes.  

 
An important part of the program is balancing the risk that the state will need to make 
contributions to the program in the future and the affordability for future purchasers. No 
questions from the Committee.  
 
The Committee members thanked Smith and his staff for their valuable work. The open 
communication and one-on-one availability is much appreciated. The Committee stated their 
appreciation of the availability and willingness to provide explanations that Smith and his staff 
provided.  
 
McIntire moved to keep the unit price at $172 for the 2013-2014 enrollment period. Berendt 
seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. The unit price was approved unanimously 
and set at $172.  
 
Sharratt thanked the Committee and guests for attending the meeting. Sharratt also recognized 
Don Bennett for his role as the GET Committee’s past Chair. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Tuesday, November 5, 2013, and will be held at the Office of the Insurance Commissioner.  
 
Berendt moved to adjourn the meeting. Wong seconded this motion. Meeting adjourned at 2:52 
p.m. 
 

3 
 



 
 
 

Proposed 2014 GET Committee Meeting Schedule 
 
 

Background 
 

As outlined in RCW 28B.95.030, WAC 14-104-010, the GET Committee shall hold  
regular meetings as needed.  Additional special meetings may be scheduled if needed. 

The following is the proposed meeting schedule for the 2014 calendar year. 
 
 

DATE TIME PLACE 
Tuesday, February 11, 2014 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. Office of the Insurance Commissioner 

5000 Capitol Blvd SE 
Tumwater, WA 98501-4426 

(360) 725-7000 
 

Tuesday, June 10, 2014 
 

2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. TBD 
 
 

 
 

Thursday, September 4, 2014 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. TBD 
 
 
 
 

Tuesday, November 18, 2014 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. TBD 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Prepared by Kim Porter 11/4/2013

Contract Statistics by Plan Year 1998-2011 2012 2013 TOTAL
# of Active Contracts
    Custom Monthly Contracts (CM) 32,331 2,367 18 34,716
    Lump Sum Contracts (LS) 88,580 5,252 70 93,902
Total # of Active Contracts 120,911 7,619 88 128,618
   # of Inactive Contracts 10,365 153 4 10,522
   # of Depleted Contracts 13,004 8 5 13,017
Total # of Contracts 144,280 7,780 97 152,157

1998-2011 2012 2013 TOTAL
Contracted Units (Active Accounts) 5,699,992                   266,100 3,150 5,969,242
Lump Sum Units (Active Accounts) 18,576,461                   396,643 1,667 18,974,771
Total Units (Active Accounts) 24,276,454                   662,743 4,817 24,944,013
Contracted Units (Inactive Accounts)                     693,026 
Lump Sum Units (Inactive Accounts)                  3,017,063 

Grand Total Contracted and LS Units Purchased                 28,654,102 

Other Unit Facts
Unpaid Contracted Units (Active Accounts)                  2,314,951 
Total Paid Out Units Since Inception (Active and 
Inactive Accounts)                  6,266,301 

1998-2011 2012 2013 TOTAL
Total Payments Received (All Accounts)  $      2,028,465,643  $          70,151,510  $     258,400  $       2,098,875,553 
Total Fee Payments Received (All Accounts)  $             7,607,435  $               322,480  $         4,050  $              7,933,965 
Total Contract-Related Payments Received  $      2,036,073,078  $          70,473,990  $     262,450  $       2,106,809,518 

Future Custom Monthly Payments Due (Active 
Accounts) 310,305,173$           $          67,916,667 956,312$      379,178,151$           

Number of Students Accounts Used For Benefits                       34,184 

Benefits Paid 494,359,401$           
Refunds Paid 37,019,499$             
Total Paid Out In Benefits and Refunds  $          531,378,900 

Since Inception

Guaranteed Education Tuition
As of October 31, 2013

CONTRACT STATISTICS: Number of Contracts

UNIT STATISTICS:  Number of Contracted Units and Purchased LS Units

CONTRACT PAYMENTS SINCE INCEPTION

ITEMS OF INTEREST



 

GET Prepaid College Tuition Program 
Quarterly Report – September 30, 2013 

 
 

Portfolio Size, Allocation, and Assets Under Management ...................................................... 1

Performance ................................................................................................................... 2

 

 
 

 
 

Washington State Investment Board



Portfolio Size 

Total $2,371,059,347
Cash $46,226,028
Treasury Inflation Index Note (TIPs) $425,412,249
Fixed Income $429,394,319
Equity $1,470,026,751

Assets Under Management

          GET Prepaid College Tuition Program

Quarter Ended September 30, 2013

Actual Asset Allocation

7.8 7.7 7.0 4.4 0.3
-1.0 -3.5 -5.1 -12.5 -18.0 -21.8

288 416

577
740

964
946

1,180

1,485
1,709

2,113

2,371

-40
-20
0
20
40
60
80
100
120
140
160
180
200
220
240

-400
-200

0
200
400
600
800

1,000
1,200
1,400
1,600
1,800
2,000
2,200
2,400

C
on

tr
ib

u
ti

on
s 

in
 M

ill
io

n
s

A
ss

et
 S

iz
e 

in
 M

ill
io

n
s

Net Contributions Growth of Assets

Cash
1.95%

TIPS
17.94%

Fixed Income
18.11%

Global Equity
62.00%

Global Equity

55% 60% 65%

Cash

5%

TIPs

16% 20% 24%

25%

Fixed Income

16% 20% 24%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 60% 65% 70%30% 35% 40% 45% 50% 55%












Range

Target

9/30/13
9/30/12




A
ct

ua
l




Page 1 of 2



          GET Prepaid College Tuition Program

Total Return *

Return Breakdown

Equity Return *
Benchmark: MSCI ACWI IMI w/U.S. Gross and a historical blended return

Treasury Inflation Index Note Return *
Benchmark: Barclays Capital TIPS Index and a historical blended return

Fixed Income Return *
Benchmark: Barclays Capital Intermediate Credit

*  The return numbers above are net of manager fees and other expenses that can be directly debited from the account for portfolio management but do not include 
the WSIB management fee.

Quarter Ended September 30, 2013

8.34% 

19.20% 

11.43% 
8.44% 7.92% 8.35% 

19.02% 

11.38% 
8.43% 7.84% 

3nd Qtr. 2013 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

Equity Equity Benchmark

0.66% 

-6.79%

4.06% 5.54% 5.58% 
0.70% 

-6.10%

4.02% 5.31% 5.23% 

3nd Qtr. 2013 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

TIPS TIPS Benchmark

5.39%

9.84%
8.70%

7.66% 7.32%

5.33% 

9.77% 8.64% 

7.61% 7.12% 

1.54%

5.68%
6.83%

5.84%
6.87%

3nd Qtr. 2013 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

GET College Tuition Program Passive Benchmark CPI (inflation) + 4.5%

0.92% 

-0.78%

1.01% 

0.09% N/A N/A N/A

3nd Qtr. 2013 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

Fixed Income Fixed Income Benchmark

Page 2 of 2










































































































	11.5.13 GET Committee Meeting Agenda
	GUARANTEED EDUCATION TUITION
	COMMITTEE MEETING
	AGENDA

	9.9.13 GET Committee Meeting Minutes
	2014 GET Committee Meeting Calendar
	Proposed 2014 GET Committee Meeting Schedule
	Background

	Contract Statistics 10.31.13
	For Committee

	GET Q3_13v2
	Actuarial Valuation

